muhm: l-ﬂgh

I am wniting to you with regards to the Global Green City Project in Gulhifalhu, completed
by the Global Projects Development Company (Pvt) Ltd.

Gulhifalhu Investments Ltd decided to terminate the project on 16 December 2014, This
comes as & huge shock and disappointment to both the British investors and to the people of
the Maldives who bought properties and want to live in the Global Green City.

Global Propcts Development Company (Pvt) Ltd need urgent support with this project before
the termination deadline on 16 December.

Would you be able to assist in any way?

With all good wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Member of Parliament for Southend West

UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure,
or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.




From: Capital [funds@btopenword.com]
Sent: 07 November 2014 13:41

To: ' [

e | .

Subject: Re: Global Green City - Gulhifathu - Urgent

-

I
| appreciate your email. We are in a critical situation. Notice was given to
terminate the agreement on 15th November 2014.We managed to get an appointment
| with Economic Youth Council at President’s office on 12th November 2014.1 am not
sure whether the meeting is on or it will be cancelled at the last minute. They
are not calling us (-déveloper/investor - UK company) to hear our part of the
problem. This is the first time, they are giving us the appointment.
We do understand we need to pursue the legal route. However | am sure there might
be a role for UK Tradé & Investment to facilitate and protect the interest of ‘
the British company which had invested time and money on this project for the
past 10 years. Our colleagues from Netherlands Ia nd Deamark including China
getting support from their Missions. We too expect the same. | am copying this
email to our board member- who will be attending the meeting in
Malldives on 12th November 2014.Also 1 am copying it to
I 1o update the current situation of the project.

Do we need to register with British Commission in Sri Lanka about our project |

and personnels?

Best regards




From: -

To: funds@btopenworld.com

o
Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2014, 7:24

Subject: RE: Global Green City - Guthifalhu - Urgent

pear [N

| sincerely sympathise with your situation but as | previously explained, the
issue of land title should have been legally settled before your development
began not 10 years down the line. | am afraid the only option available to you

is to pursue the case through an independent reputable law firm.

Regards
I | B | Gitish High Commission | 389 Bauddhaloka Mawatha
| Colombo 07 | Sri Lanka | Direct: +94 (0}11 5390663 | General: +94 {0)11

5390639 Ext. 2663 | E-mail:

From: Capital [mailto:funds@btopehworid.com]

Sent; 04 November 2014 10:53

: To:-




cc: I

Subject: Re: Global Green City - Gulhifalhu - Urgent

pear [N

Thank you for your prompt reply.

Let us know the assistance we could get from our government and EU to protect

our interest and investment, it is our 10 years hard work and dedication.They did

not resolve our legal issues (title) till to date.

Now they want to terminate.It is unfair for a sincere developer/investor.

Best regards

From: -—

To: funds@btopenworid.com

cc: [

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2014, 3:43

Subject: RE: Global Green City - Gulhifalhu - Urgent

oear NN

Thank you for your e-mail. | am very sorry to hear of your current difficulties
after all the work you have put into developing the Global Green City project.
As | mentioned when we met in June at your project, there are clearly legal

issues surrounding the project which require clarification. t can therefore



only reiterate my advice from that meeting in that you need to make every effort
to resolve these issues through the appropriate legal channels with the best

independent legal advisor available.
Regards

I — | British High Commission | 389 Bauddhaloka Mawatha

| Colombo 07 | Sri Lanka | Direct: +94 (0}11 5390663 | General: +94 (0)11

5350639 ext. 2663 | || | NN

The UK is one of the leading business locations in the world and the best in
Europe. International companies recognise the clear commercial value that a UK
presence adds to their global ambition. Find out more at
www.gov.uk/britainisgreat

BHC Colombo | Colombo YouTube | Colombo Flickr | Colombo Twitter | Colombo

Facebook

From: Cépital [mailto:funds@ btobenworld.com]

Sent:; 04 November 2014 05:32



Subjett: Global Green City - Gulhifathu - Urgent

pear NN

Our project is next on line for termination. Please visit www.minivannews.com.
It is.our 10 years hard work and investment. Let us know

the assistance you could provide to protect our investment.

it is a people's project. People are with us. Please read their

comments.

Best regards
Managing Director
Global Projects Development Company {Pvt) Ltd

Maldives.




